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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 
To: "KEYSER &WOODWARD P.A.' 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Seminole Electric Coop. 

Monday, June 05, 2006 10:39 AM 

Blanca Bayo; Martha Brown; Mary Anne Helton; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang 

Mr. Keyser, this document was received in the PSC's e-filings inbox at 511 p.m. on June 2nd. Uniform Rule 
28-106.104(3), F.A.C., states, "Any document received by the office of the agency clerk after 5:oo p.m. shall 
be filed as of 8:oo a.m. on the next regular business day." Thus the document was printed today and 
stamped with today's filing date (June 5, 2006). 

After the document had been logged in, it was brought to my attention that it is lacking a certificate of 
service. Rule 28-106.104 (4), F.A.C., states, "Whenever a party files a pleading or other document with the 
agency, that party shall serve copies of the pleading or other document upon all other parties to the 
proceeding. A certificate of service shall accompany each pleading or other document filed with the agency." 
Thus, while the document has been printed and placed in the docket file, it is not considered a complete 
filing. 

Please let me know if questions. 

Kay Flynn 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
850-413-6744 
kflpn@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: KEYSER & WOODWARD P.A. [mailto:justice@gbso.net] 
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2006 8:lO PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Seminole Electric Coop. 
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